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From: Electricity2023

To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:31:47 AM

From: Electricity2023

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Alexander, Jim (NV Energy) <James.Alexander@nvenergy.com>; DeVilbiss, Jonathan
<Jonathan.DeVilbiss@eia.gov>

Cc: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>; Graner, Matthew (NV Energy)
<Matthew.Graner@nvenergy.com>; Zydek, Dawid (MidAmerican)
<Dawid.Zydek@midamerican.com>; Herbolsheimer, Corbet C (NV Energy)
<Corbet.Herbolsheimer@nvenergy.com>

Subject: RE: ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023

Hi again Jim,

At this point in the clearance process, we have to wait until the comment period to the 60 Day FRN
runs out (22 July 2022). After that, there will be a 30 Day Federal Register notice where we have the
chance to propose additional changes (to include changing the proposed instructions). We do not
know when exactly the 30 Day FRN will be published but we anticipate that happening soon after
the end of the comment period. At that point you will once again have the chance to submit
comments but this time directly to the Office of Management and Budget. | suggest that if you have
official comments to submit them to us as we are not able to make any additional proposed changes
right now.

Best,

Sara

From: Alexander, Jim (NV Energy) [mailto:James.Alexander@nvenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:35 PM

To: DeVilbiss, Jonathan <Jonathan.DeVilbiss@eia.gov>

Cc: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>; Graner, Matthew (NV Energy)

<Matthew.Graner@nvenergy.com>; Zydek, Dawid (MidAmerican)
<Dawid.Zydek@midamerican.com>; Herbolsheimer, Corbet C (NV Energy)

<Corbet.Herbolsheimer@nvenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023

Thank you Jonathan for your response to my question.

Do you have an idea as to when a decision would be made?
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Thank You

Jin AHexander
Sr ESCC System Specialist
NV Energy

From: DeVilbiss, Jonathan <Jonathan.DeVilbiss@eia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 12:32 PM

To: Alexander, Jim (NV Energy) <James.Alexander@nvenergy.com>

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
Subject: [INTERNET] RE: ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for

INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message
Mr. Alexander:

Thank you for your comment regarding the proposed changes to Form EIA-930. EIA agrees it is
important that generation, interchange, and demand all balance. EIA will consider revising the
proposed instructions to clarify that either an “adjusted demand” should be reported to EIA that
excludes station load associated with storing electricity or that the amount of station load associated
with storing electricity should be reported as an additional data element.

Thanks,
Jonathan

From: Alexander, Jim (NV Energy) [mailto:James.Alexander@nvenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 8:57 PM

To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>

Cc: Graner, Matthew (NV Energy) <Matthew.Graner@nvenergy.com>; Zydek, Dawid (MidAmerican)
<Dawid.Zydek@midamerican.com>; Herbolsheimer, Corbet C (NV Energy)

<Corbet.Herbolsheimer@nvenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023

Dear sirs:

We have been examining the proposal for Form EIA-930 Balancing Authority Operations Report and we
would like some clarification.
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Under the categories of Pumped Storage and Batteries it states: “: For hours when pumped storage
units store more electricity than they generate, report the net storage as a negative net generation
for the hour.”

This statement is in conflict with existing accounting generation processes.
Currently, only positive generation is reported as generation because negative “generation” is
considered station load and is part of Demand, not generation.

If we were to add our batteries and submit the data as requested, it would cause a discrepancy
because the negative part shows up in demand (from accounting)

| can see value in recording the battery charge values but if we do it this way, we will have to change
our accounting practices.

That is out of my jurisdiction. Because of this, | have included Corbet and Dawid.

Jin Hexander
Sr ESCC System Specialist
NV Energy

From: U.S. Energy Information Administration <eiadusa@eia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 6:11 AM

To: Alexander, Jim (NV Energy) <james.alexander@nvenergy.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023

May 26, 2022

Dear EIA Respondent,
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The U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA) is proposing changes to its electric power surveys for 2023 for
Form EIA-860, EIA-860M, EIA-861, EIA-861M, EIA-861S, EIA-923, EIA-923M, EIA-930, EIA-63B.

The electricity surveys collect data from entities involved in the production, transmission, delivery, and sale of
electricity and in maintaining the reliability of the power system. The data collected are the primary source of
information on the nation’s electric power industry. Form EIA-63B renewable survey collects information on the
manufacture, shipment, import, and export of photovoltaic cells and modules, and this form is the primary national
source of information on these topics. The electric power surveys are:

Form EIA-63B Photovoltaic Module Shipments Report

Form EIA-860 Annual Electric Generator Report

Form EIA-860M Monthly Update to the Annual Electric Generator Report

Form EIA-861 Annual Electric Power Industry Report

Form EIA-861S Annual Electric Power Industry Report (Short Form)

Form EIA-861M Monthly Electric Power Industry Report

Form EIA-923 Power Plant Operations Report

Form EIA-930 Balancing Authority Operations Report

Form EIA-930A Annual Balancing Authority Generator Inventory Report (proposed)

Information relating to this clearance can be found at https://www.eia.gov/survey/changes/electricity/2023.

The proposed changes were announced to the public via an FRN published on May 23, 2022. The FRN asks the
public to submit comments to EIA, and specifies a due date of July 22, 2022. EIA will review and address comment
filed. When EIA submits the final package of documents to OMB, it will contain a list of the comments and EIA’s
responses. At that time, EIA will publish another FRN to give the public 30 days to comment on the proposed
changes and will specify that the comments should now go directly to OMB. OMB will perform their review and
may ask EIA for further documentation or clarification. If approved, EIA expects these changes to be effective
beginning in January 2023.

Send comments to Electricity2023@eia.gov and, to ensure receipt by the due date, email is recommended. You can

also submit comments via postal mail to U.S. Department of Energy, U.S. Energy Information Administration, Mail
Stop EI-23, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20585, Attention: Sara Hoff. Requests for additional
information should be directed to her at the email address listed above.

U.S. Energy Information Administration | 1000 Independence Ave, SW, Washington, DC 20585

Unsubscribe james.alexander@nvenergy.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by eia4usa@eia.gov

This email, including attachments, may contain highly sensitive, confidential, proprietary or valuable information. It is
intended only for the designated recipient(s) named above. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, forwarding or
distribution of this transmission, including attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete any record of this transmission.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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